From: Simon Davis
Sent: 14 January 2025 10:54

To: Tom Tanner

Subject: RE: Land North of Lee's Yard, Lidsey Road. Woodgate, PO20 3SU - REF: AL/138/24/A00 and

AL/139/24/NMA

Dear Tom,

These are both being issued today.
Kind Regards

Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: sinoncavisadanm aov ul

Arun Dlstrlct Counc:|l CIVIC Centre Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
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From: Tom Tanner |

Sent: 14 January 2025 08:39
To: Simon Davis <3iman

WO TUnLEDY. k>
Subject: Land North of Lee's Yard,

idsey Road. Woodgate, PO20 3SU - REF: AL/138/24/A00 and

AL/139/24/NMA

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Dear Simon,

| hope allis well and you had a good Christmas break.
Please can you provide an update regarding either of the above applications?

Kind regards,

Tom

TRANDFUL

This message is for the addressee only and may contain confidential information. If you have received
this message in error, please send it back to us, and then delete it. Please do not use, copy or share
the information in this message or in any attachment. If you are not the named individual you should
not read this email and if you do so, you must not under any circumstances make use of the
information therein. Southern Housing may intercept incoming and outgoing email communications.
Forinformation about how we collect and store data please see our Privacy policy, available on our
website.

Anti-Fraud Alert: Please note that we will never communicate any changes to our bank account
details or our banking arrangements to you by email.

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL AL/138/24/A00



Southern Housing is a charitable registered society (Reg No 8983). Registered with the Regulator of
Social Housing (Reg No 5171). Registered office Fleet House, 59-61 Clerkenwell Road, London EC1M
5LA.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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